

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-10-06 11:29:46 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
CC: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicholson]
Subject: RE: FHP Memo - Draft V5 17-Aug-2017_cv

I think Michael Boll and perhaps Jeannette as there is a section on other market charges such as uplifts and transmission charges.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: October 05, 2017 4:25 PM
To: mpicard@kpmg.ca; mbetik@kpmg.ca; Susan Nicholson
Subject: Fwd: FHP Memo - Draft V5 17-Aug-2017_cv

Michel and Matt, I leave it to you folks to decide who reviews if only one of you. I have not looked at it yet. Happy to have a call re feedback if helpful.

Susan let Me know if any other ieso folks should review (michael boll?)
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: October 5, 2017 at 12:26:55 PM EDT
To: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca>
Subject: FHP Memo - Draft V5 17-Aug-2017_cv

Hi Kim,

Attached is the current version of the Province's memo on the FHP. It is not final, but I wanted to share it with you at this point and ask you to read it and let us know if you have any comments. You have our permission to also share it with your advisors.

Could you let us know if you have any comments by next Thursday – October 12.

Thanks,

Cindy